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November 7, 2013
BY E-MAIL AND RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
RE: EB-2013-0109: Union Gas 2012 Deferral Account and Earnings Sharing Proceeding

By Procedural Order No. 3, the Board established a schedule for argument in this matter.
Pursuant to that Order, Union’s Argument-in-Chief is due to be filed with the Board by
November 8, 2013. Responding arguments are due on November 20, 2013 with Union’s
argument in reply due on November 27, 2013.

On behalf of Union, we are writing to request a brief indulgence of two business days in relation
to the filing of Union’s Argument-in-Chief from Friday, November 8, 2013 to Tuesday,
November 12, 2013. Should the Board accede to Union’s request, we propose that the remaining
argument dates be similarly adjusted as the Board deems appropriate.

By way of explanation, we, along with Union representatives engaged in this matter, are also
engaged in ongoing proceedings before the Board in file numbers EB-2012-0451, EB-2012-0433
and EB-2013-0074 (the GTA and Parkway applications). As a result of activity in relation to
those files this week, unfortunately we may not be in a position to finalize Union’s argument by
the end of the day tomorrow. Given the significant issues raised by this application, we
respectfully request the indulgence set out above.

Yours Aryly,

Crawford Smith

cc: Mark Kitchen, Union
All intervenors
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